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RELEASE IN 
FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Friday, December 10, 2010 7:04 AM 

To: 	 H 

Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 12/10/10 Friday 

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

8:30 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 

9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am OFFICE TIME 

10:00 am 	Secretary's Office 

10:00 am 	PC-PREP SESSION 

10:30 am 	Secretary's Office 

11:00 am MEETING w/PALESTINIAN CHIEF NEGOTIATOR SAEB EREKAT 

12:00 pm 	Secretary's Outer Office 

12:00 pm 	OFFICE TIME 

1:00 pm Secretary's Office 

Tbd pm CALL w/ISRAELI PM BENJAMIN NETANYAHU Secretary's Office 

1:00 pm MEETING w/ISRAELI KADIMA LEADER TZIPI LIVNI 

1:30 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

2:00 pm MEETING w/UN SPECIAL ENVOY TERJE ROED-LARSEN 

2:30 pm Secretary's Outer Office *Official photo. 

2:30 pm ELEANOR ROOSEVELT AWARDS CEREMONY 

3:00 pm Treaty Room *Official photo in East Hall at top. 
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3:00 pm DROP-BY w/PHILIP BOBBITT* 

3:15 pm Secretary's Office 

3:15 pm DROP-BY w/SARA EHRMAN* 

3:20 pm Secretary's Office 

3:30 pm MEETING w/U.S. AMBASSADOR TO POLAND LEE FEINSTEIN 

4:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

4:00 pm DROP-BY HUMAN RIGHTS DAY TOWN HALL MEETING w/CIVIL 

4:15 pm SOCIETY ORGANIZATION LEADERS Dean Acheson Auditorium, 1g Floor 

4:35 pm DEPART State Department *En route Mandarin Oriental Hotel 

4:55 pm ARRIVE Mandarin Oriental Hotel 

5:00 pm MEETING w/PALESTINIAN PRIME MINISTER SALAM FAVYAD 

5:30 pm Sackler Room, Mandarin Oriental Hotel 

5:30 pm MEETING w/ISRAELI DEFENSE MINISTER EHUD BARAK 

6:00 pm Arena Room 

6:00 pm SABAN FORUM CONVERSATION w/WJC 

7:00 pm Ballrooms A and B, Mandarin Oriental Hotel 

7:15 pm SABAN FORUM GALA DINNER 

10:00 pm 	Ballrooms A and B, Mandarin Oriental Hotel 

10:00 pm 	DEPART Mandarin Oriental Hotel *En route Private Residence 

10:20 pm 	ARRIVE Private Residence 
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